
RFP #2023-03, Disaster Debris Removal Services – Addendum 
Questions – 6/22/23 

 

 

1. In the scope of work, it states that the contractor must haul the debris to a Debris Management 
Site or a Contractor owned, leased or managed Final Disposal/Destination. Following a disaster 
event, the debris Final Disposal/Destination, is hauled to properly permitted facilities,  with 
disposal fees paid by the contractor and billed to the municipality as a direct pass-through cost, 
and is reimbursable by FEMA in a declared event. Following a disaster event, specific landfills 
may not be the most cost-effective way of disposal,  and some may be inoperable due to 
damage or flooding from the disaster. We request the provision of the Contractor having to 
own, lease or operate be removed.  

a. Contractor needs to have a site to take the debris too.  It can’t be left at Windemere 
Recreation Center.  Current vendor hauls debris to a certified site in Apopka.  Disposal is 
a pass through.   

2. Please confirm Attachment A Debris Removal Contract is a post award document that does not 
need to be signed and included in our proposal submittal. 

a. Post award.   
3. Confirm if Exhibit E Certification Regarding Lobbying is to be included in our proposal submittal. 

a. Exhibits do not count.   
4. Does the following count toward the 50-page limit: Florida licenses/certifications, Signing 

Authority, table of contents, and resumes? 
a. If it is required as part of the RFP submittal it needs to be 50 pages.   

5. Please confirm if the entire RFP is to be submitted with our proposal submittal? 
a. If so, please confirm it does not count towards the 50 page limit. 

1. No RFP does not have to be a part of the submittal so it wouldn’t be part of your 
50 pages.   


